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ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1) 
CITY OF HOSCHTON 

2024 LMIG ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS 
RFP #2024-05 

EMI PROJECT NUMBER 21-009 
ISSUED MAY 29, 2024 

              
 
Clarifications 
 
The following are clarifications based on questions received. 
 

1. Will portable tripod signs be acceptable, or will we need to use post mounted signs? 
 
Response: Temporary traffic control signs can be tripod supported. All construction signage will 
need to follow the current edition of the MUTCD. 
 

2. Will the width of the roadway where you plan to add parking spaces be enough to 
support the construction drawings? 
 
Response: No widening will be required. 
 

3. Will prime and sand be required or will wet curing be acceptable?  
 
Response: Striping needs to meet GDOT specifications. 

 
4. Do you have a tentative start date for this project? 

 
Response: Within 30 days from bid opening. 

 
5. What will the daily work hours for this project be? 

 
Response: Normal working hours shall be defined as a day not greater than ten hours 
(8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.) Monday through Friday with trade recognized legal holidays 
accepted. No work beyond the normal working hours defined above requiring the 
presence of the Engineer or Construction Observer will be permitted, except in the case 
of an emergency, without the written permission of the Owner. 

 
 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO.2 
 

Receipt of Addendum 2 is hereby acknowledged by: ______________________________  
               

Company Name: _______________________________       
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